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DATE: December 8, 2025
TO: Mayor Robinson, Deputy Mayor Malakoutian, and City Councilmembers
FROM: Katie K Halse, Intergovernmental Relations Assistant Director

City Manager’s Office

SUBJECT:  City of Bellevue 2026 State Legislative Agenda and Walking Tour

During the Special Council meeting on December 8, 2025, the Bellevue City Council and
staff will present the City’s 2026 State Legislative Agenda to legislators from the 41st
and 48th legislative districts. The meeting will outline key legislative priorities including
economic prosperity and partnership, affordable housing, streamlined permitting and
transportation investments. The meeting will also provide an opportunity to hear directly
from legislators about their priorities for the upcoming session. This discussion supports
the Council’s Strategic Target Area of High Performance Government by reinforcing the
importance of a clear and effective state legislative agenda for 2026.

Following the meeting, participants will join a walking tour of the Bellevue Grand
Connection from City Hall Plaza to Bellevue Way. The tour may be adjusted to
accommodate inclimate weather.

Attachments:
A. City of Bellevue 2026 State Legislative Agenda



